Appendix D
First Nations Consultation
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Noss, Melissa

From: Keen, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:24 AM

To: McLaughlin, Barry

Subject: Fw: Request for Environment Assessments via electronic mail.

Can u check whether they r on the list?

----- Original Message -----

From: Zia, Solmaz <Solmaz.Zia@peelregion.ca>

Sent: Tue Mar 30 07:40:01 2010

Subject: FW: Request for Environment Assessments via electronic mail.

FYI and action

Solmaz Zia, P.Eng.

Project Manager

Transportation Program Planning
Public Works, Region of Peel
Tel: (905) 791-7800 ext. 7845
Solmaz.Zia@peelregion.ca

————— Original Message-----
From: dutytoconsult@curvelakefn.ca [mailto:dutytoconsult@curvelakefn.ca]
Subject: Request for Environment Assessments via electronic mail.

Good Morning,

We at Curve Lake First Nation are requesting that any information pertaining to consultation
and/or environmental assessments be delivered via electronic mail whenever possible to reduce
the amount of paper entering into our office.

Please send any future information or environmental assessments pertaining to Curve Lake
First Nation to the email account listed below.

dutytoconsult@curvelakefn.ca

Sorry for any inconvenience that this may cause.
Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Chief Keith Knott

Curve Lake First Nation
(705)657-8045



